WEC COMMITTEE C=C

FIA WORLD ENDURANCE
CHAMPIONSHIP

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: [ Hypercar [0 LMP2 LMGTE Am
DECISION N°: WEC_2023_D00017_LMGTE_Tyre_specification

DATE: 01/02/2023 FROM: The WEC Committee

SUBJECT: Number of specifications for LMGTE

APPLICABLE REGULATION
Article 6.5.3 2023 FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting Regulations
DECISION

Following a typo mistake in the English version of the FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting Regulations, the WEC
Committee would like to clarify the table in Article 6.5.3:

Number ova Zgﬁ::ét:iag:s for dry- Number of
Y specifications
24h Le Other Total over | for wet-weather
Mans races the season tyres
PERCAR 3 > 3 1
P 1 1 1 1
3 2 2 3 2

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
until further notice

O for the mentioned event(s) only

Any decision taken by the WEC Committee is not subject to appeal.
http://fiawec.alkamelsystems.com/noticeBoard.html
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